

JESSICA SCHEURICH

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE & URBAN DESIGN

+31 6 427 398 63 1053CV Amsterdam, NL jesshscheurich@gmail.com jesshs.com



About

I am an ambitious professional, that is creative, motivated, friendly, fast-learner, and hard worker. With adaptable, transferable skills such as good organisation, time management, team work, problem solving and communication. Passionate about making a difference through design; not only making our cities beautiful, but positively transforming a place to where people want to be.

I have worked on a varying range of projects including large transformative residential developments, street design, pocket parks, and green interventions.

Most recently I worked for Gemeente Amsterdam as a public space designer for the Zuidas area. As well as freelancing for a project in the Nieuwe West area. The projects are at different stages of completion; design strategy, pre-installation and completion.

Previous to this, I worked in London for the multidisciplinary firm John McAslan + Partners, where projects were located in the UK, Russia, and international competition.



General Info.

Personal

Nationality New Zealand Date of Birth 17 - Feb - 1989

Visa (NL) Residence & work permit

Interests



graphic design, watercolour & art



travel & sociology



knitting, sewing & embroidery





Education

2012 - 2014

Masters of Landscape Architecture

Awarded with Merit

Victoria University of Wellington, NZ

2009 - 2011

Bachelor of Architectural Studies

Majoring in Landscape Architecture Victoria University of Wellington, NZ



Work Experience

Apr 2021 - June 2021

Freelance: Gemeente Amsterdam

Assistent Ontwerper (Openbare Ruimte) Nieuwe West Amsterdam, NL

- Assisting on the urban strategy regarding the relocation of the Meervaart theatre

Apr 2018 - May 2020

Gemeente Amsterdam

Assistent Ontwerper (Openbare Ruimte) Zuidas Amsterdam, NL

- Project types: open space for new residential development, street design, raised roof park strategy, pocket park developmen, green interventions

- Design Stages: concept/strategy to VO/DO

Jun 2014 - Nov 2015

John McAslan + Partners

Landscape Architect Assistant London, UK

- Project Types: public realm, crossrail/transport, tertiary education, high end residential and landscape masterplaning.

- Design Stages: design conception to tender.

- Site Locations: UK and Russia.

Feb 2013 - Nov 2013

Victoria University of Wellington

Tutor in Landscape Architecture Wellington, NZ

2012 - 2013

Freelance Designer

Graphic Design and Exhibition Design

Wellington, NZ



Technical Skill

Illustrations/Sketches

Rendering (PS*)

Technical Drawing

Presentations/Book

Diagrams

Strategy

Tools

Illustrator, Photoshop, Procreate, MicroStation (CAD), SketchUp, Enscape & Microsoft Office.

Additional Skills

Graphic Design: diagrams & layout composition

Illustration: iPad & watercolours Proficient in both PC and Mac OSX.

Language

Native English

Dutch: Beginners Level A1 (2016) & A2 (2019)

movies, kittens & brunch

References available upon request